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i October 28, 1985 i

!

| Docket No. 50-278
1

)
'

MEMORANDUM FOR: H. Denton J. Knight
i D. Eisenhut R. Bernero
j J. Lyons W. Russell
! 4. Thompson B. Snyder
: F. Miraglia T. Speis

G. Lainas G. Holahani

T. Novak S. Varga;

! D. Crutchfield D. Vassallo
J. Zwolinski E. Butcher

THRU: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4,
j Division of Licensing

FROM: Gerald Gears, Project Manager
Operating Peactors Branch #4, Division of Licensing

- SUBJECT: DAILY HIGHLIGHT - UPDATED NOTICE ON MEETING WITH

] PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY

Time & Date: Thursday, October 31, 1985
j 1:30pm-5:00pm
i

) location: General Electric Office, Suite 203

7910 Woodmont Avenue:

j Bethesda, Maryland

i Purpose: Peach Botton, Unit 3, N-1 Safe ends
a

! Requested
1 Participants: NRC Licensee Others

UDiinas WAlden, et al. General Electric,

j WJohnston Company
i BDLiaw
j W4azelton
j WKoo
:

} "C?N11. fC.'ZD E'(:"

; Gerald Gears, Project Manager
i Operating Reactors Branch #4
j Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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